At a Town Meeting November 14, 1650

Granted to Mr. Robert Payne, and Mr. William Payne and such others as the Town shall appoint for the use of the school all that neck beyond Chebaco River and the rest of the ground (up to Gloucester Lane) adjoining to it Mayor Dennison, Mr. ?, undeceiverable chosen by the Town and added to.